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1970s RONALD McDONALD & HAMBURGLAR DOLLS IN ORIG BAGS! ltem number: 7158388965

Email to a friend

This item has been paid for through PayPal. Payment was sent to: doug@douglasdrenkow.com on May-28-05.
Buyers Postal Code: 12953

|  PrintShippingLabel> |
To print a US Postal Senvice or UPS shipping label online, click the Print Shipping Label button.

Other actions for this item:
You can manage all your items in My eBay and do the following:
Mark the item shipped.

Leave feedback for this item.

Wiew payment details.

View PavPal payment for this item.

Contact the buyer, butterfieldfarm, about this item.
Additional Options:

Send a non-winning bidder a second chance offer if you have more than one of this item.

To list another item like this one, use the Sell Similar option.
To list this specific item again, use the Relist option.

Customize your seller settings by updating seller preferences.

Winning bid-  US $12.50 Seller information
webdoug (1)

Ended: May-28-05 12:34:11 POT FEEE}'?ECR Score: 1
S e e TS L BT 52?:11:? sl:ir?;ed;?;r:gﬁrl-gg?n United States
Quantity: 1 lot {2 items each) Read feedhack comments
Cost peritem: LS 36.25 each Add to Favorite Sellers

(Mot sold individually) P B e
History: 2 bids (US $10.00 starting bid) View seller's other items
Winning bidder: putterfieldfarm (1) & Safe Buying Tips

'!’J Larger Picture ltem location:  Arcadia, California

United States

Ships to: United States

Shipping costs: US §10.00 - US Postal Senvice Priority Mail® (within
United States)

(¥ Shipping. payment details and return policy

Description

Straight from McDonaldland to you -- in the original, unopened
plastic bags - these 1970s vintage cloth dolls are highly collectible.

Ronald measures 15 inches tall; Hamburglar, 17 inches tall (not
including the 1-inch loop atop each character, not visible in the
photo).

What better gift -- for you or someone else -- to celebrate this year's
Golden Anniversary of the Golden Arches?

MNostalgia? I'm lovin' it!

Shipping, payment details and return policy

Shipping Cost Services Available Available to
US $10.00 US Postal Senvice Priority Mail®  United States Only

Will ship to United States.

Shipping insurance
Mot offered

Sales tax
Seller charges sales tax for items shipped to: CA (8.250%).

Seller's payment instructions

Fayment by PayPal is preferred and is due within three days after end of auction. Payment by US check or money order is acceptable, if notice is given within three
days after end of auction, and must ke received within one week after end of auction. ltems will be shipped within one week of receipt of payment. All sales are final:
Flease ask any questions before bidding. Doug Drenkow, 10306 E. Live Oak Ave.. Arcadia, CA 91007, (626) 447-1638, doug@douglasdrenkow.com.

Payment methods accepted

(‘

+*Personal check
*Money order/Cashiers check
Learn about payment methods.

Where to go next?

-{g,' Back to home page | Printer friendly page | Safe Trading Tips

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item.
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